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H M C PS I HM Crown Prosecution Service Inspectorate
7% Floor, Tower

HM Crown Prosecution 102 Petty France
Service Inspectorate London
SW1H 9GL

http://www.]justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmcpsi/

6™ March 2020

Freedom of Information request

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request received on 5" March.

In your request you asked for the following information

1.

)

What was the total budget for IT spend for 2019?

What proportion of the IT spend for 2019 was for software/digital projects?

How many software/digital projects were started in 2019?

How many of the software/digital projects started in 2019 were due to be put into live
running (i.e. complete) in 2019? Where projects had multiple phases, I'm only
interested in those phases that were due in 20189.

If any of the projects in question 4 ran over budget, by how much did they run over?

If any of the projects in question 4 were not delivered on the date originally planned, by
how much did they run over? By originally planned, | mean the due date when the
project was launched; if a project was rescoped and the due date changed, treat the

project as running over from the original date.

If any of the projects in question 4 were cancelled, how many was that and what was
the budget for those projects in total?

What proportion of your software/digital project teams track defects found? (It is
enough to give an approximation, e.g. more than 80%)

For the projects that track defects:
How many defects were found?

How many of these were during design/development?
How many of these were found after development (i.e. after the project went live)?
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d. Is there a correlation between the original project budget, due date, defects found in
development, defects in live, project type (internal, public-facing) and budget or time
overruns? (It is okay to send me just the raw data - project, budget, due date, defects,
overruns and | will do the analysis)

We do not hold the information within the scope of this request.

By way of background- Her Majesty’s Crown Prosecution Service Inspectorate (HMCPSI) is a
small government department of 31 staff and as such all our IT services are provided by
another government department.

If you are dissatisfied with any aspect of our response to your request, please send full details
within two calendar months of the date of this letter marked for the attention of to the
address below:

HM Crown Prosecution Service
7t Floor, Tower

102 Petty France

London

SW1H 9GL

You also have the right to ask the Information Commissioner to investigate any aspect of your

complaint. Please note that the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) is likely to expect the
internal complaints procedures to have been exhausted before beginning an investigation.

Yours sincerely



